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ADDENDUM 1 
 
 
 
PROJECT: 07-19-002 Fire Alarm Maintenance, Testing and Support RFP 
BID / TIME DUE: August 9, 2019 @ 1:00 P.M. 
 
QUESTIONS: 
 

1. For the fire alarm test and inspection bid, it mentions that the fire alarm contractor will be responsible for 
all materials, labor, and installations. I am just wondering if that means that I have to include cost for 
materials/installations outside of the annual test and inspection? Because it also mentions something 
about a 10% mark-up on devices that need to be added. So basically, will the school cover materials and 
labor for service work performed outside of the inspections? Or is the contractor responsible for it? 
 

a. Yes, we will allow for a 10% mark-up on work to be added. 
 

2. Can I get drawings and inspection reports?  
a. Yes. Inspection Reports are included with Addendum 1. 
b. Identify which drawings you would like to have access.  

 
3. Will we have to provide certified payroll? 

a. No, you will not be required to provide certified payroll. 
 
 
 
 
This addendum does not change the due date or time. 
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